

Message

From: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY [j.hahnparker@opg.com]
Sent: 2017-09-15 12:50:45 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY [j.hahnparker@opg.com]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: OPG - Information - follow-up on IESO meeting

Michael,

Thank you for contacting John today. I understand you are not available until 3 today.

There is an IESO meeting on Monday at 9:30.

I was just speaking with Kim Marshall.

We are going to reschedule this meeting for a longer time period in the morning say 10:30 to 11:30.

The meeting will include Torys and from your side, Peter Hamilton and Glen Zacher.

The invitation will come from Torys office.

Please let me know if you have any issue.

Thank you again,
Janet Hahn Parker
416 592-6749

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:23 AM
To: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY <j.hahnparker@opg.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL – RE: OPG - Information

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Contact details below. I'm free until 10 this morning, and then in meetings until 3pm.

Michael Boll | Associate General Counsel

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message

From: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY [mailto:j.hahnparker@opg.com]
Sent: September 15, 2017 8:49 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY
Subject: OPG - Information

Michael,

John Lee, OPG, is trying to reach you.
Kindly provide a phone number where he can call you ...

Thank you,
Janet Hahn Parker
416 592-6749

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.